
Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. Any person in need of assistance to attend or participate should contact Ketchum 
City Hall prior to the meeting. Air Service Board Packets are online at www.haileycityhall.org; www.sunvalleyidaho.gov; and 

www.ketchumidaho.org. 

 

AGENDA 
SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING 

SUN VALLEY CITY HALL 
81 Elkhorn Road, Sun Valley 

Wednesday, September 22, 2021 - 2:00 PM 
ZOOM Information:  

One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,83693703569#,,,,*278598# US (Houston) 
+16699009128,,83693703569#,,,,*278598# US (San Jose) 
 
Meeting ID: 836 9370 3569 
Passcode: 278598 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83693703569?pwd=N2JyMEZ5cmxhLzlMUmJjb3IxV3J1QT09 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
  
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR  
 
REMARKS FROM THE BOARD 

 
CONSENT AGENDA (Action Item) All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion 
without discussion unless any Board Member requests that the item be removed for individual discussion and 
possible action.  
1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes from July 21, 2021 and August 25, 2021 
2. Receive and File Financials: 

a. 1% Local Option Tax Report:  June - July, 2021  
 

ACTIONS/DISCUSSIONS/PRESENTATIONS  
3. Authorization for payment of bills on-hand through September 17, 2021 (Action Item) 
4. Discussion and possible approval of a proposal for auditing services with Workman & Company for 

FY2021 (Action Item) 
5. Fly Sun Valley Alliance air service update 
6. Sun Valley Marketing Alliance update 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – IF CALLED  
Pursuant to Idaho Code § 74-206 (d) to consider trade secrets that are exempt from disclosure as provided 
in Idaho Code 74-107.  

 
ADJOURNMENT  

 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83693703569?pwd=N2JyMEZ5cmxhLzlMUmJjb3IxV3J1QT09


Page 1 of 3 

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

July 21, 2021 at 2:00 PM 
Ketchum City Hall 

CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Bradshaw called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM (in video 00:14:48). 
 
Present: Neil Bradshaw - Mayor, City of Ketchum  

Peter M. Hendricks – Mayor, City of Sun Valley 
Martha Burke – Mayor, City of Hailey (via Zoom) 

  
Absent:  Jacob Greenberg, Blaine County Commissioner  
 
Staff:  Jade Riley – City Administrator, City of Ketchum  
  Tara Fenwick – City Clerk, City of Ketchum 
  Shellie Rubel – City Treasurer, City of Ketchum (via Zoom)] 
  Walt Femling – City Administrator, City of Sun Valley  

Nancy Flannigan – City Clerk, City of Sun Valley  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR 
None. 
 
REMARKS FROM THE BOARD 
None. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of May 26, 2021 
2. Receive and File Financials: 

a. 1% Local Option Tax Report – April 2021 and May 2021 
 
Motion to approve the consent agenda.  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley  
SECONDER: Martha Burke, Mayor of Hailey 
AYES: Bradshaw, Burke, Hendricks 

 
ACTION/DISCUSSION/PRESENTATION 

3. Authorization for payment of bills on-hand through July 16, 2021 (Action Item). 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 3 

 
Motion to approve the bills on-hand through July 16, 2021.  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley 
SECONDER: Martha Burke, Mayor of Hailey 
AYES: Bradshaw, Burke, Hendricks 

 
4. Discussion and possible approval of a JPA with ICRMP (Insurance carrier) and renewal (Action 

Item). 
 
Motion to approve JPA with ICRMP.   

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley 
SECONDER: Martha Burke, Mayor of Hailey 
AYES: Bradshaw, Burke, Hendricks 

 
5. FY21 budget performance and FY22 budget development.  

 
City Administrator Jade Riley provided an FY21 budget update noting that revenue is running higher 
than expected.  It was recommended that a Special Meeting be called on August 25 at 2:00 p.m. to 
review presentations by Fly Sun Valley Alliance, Carol Waller and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Scott 
Fortner, to finalize FY22 budget.  
 

6. Fly Sun Valley Alliance air service update. 
 
Director Carol Waller provided a presentation highlighting a travel re-bound post the Covid 19 pandemic 
and shared committee planning and focus for FY22.  
 

7. Sun Valley Marketing Alliance update.   
 
Director Scott Fortner shared that he is working on creating a holistic dashboard that will provide data 
on visitors by: length of stay, travel option choices, lodging selections, and activity while in the area.  
 
All Mayors indicated an interest in seeing a demonstration of this technology.   
 
Mayor Neil Bradshaw asked to clarify the expiration date in 2023 for the ‘1% for air’ with a tentative 
plan to renew it in May 2022.  Fly Sun Valley Alliance Director Carol Waller confirmed that tentative 
discussions will begin in Fall 2021.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 

ADJOURNMENT (in video 00:40.03). 
 
Motion to adjourn.  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley 
SECONDER: Martha Burke, Mayor of Hailey 
AYES: Bradshaw, Burke, Hendricks 

 
Meeting adjourned at 2:24 PM. 

              
 __________________________________________ 

 Neil Bradshaw, Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Peter M. Hendricks, Secretary/Treasurer 



Page 1 of 2 

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES 

August 25, 2021 at 2:00 PM 

Sun Valley City Hall 

Present: Neil Bradshaw – Mayor, City of Ketchum  
Peter M. Hendricks – Mayor, City of Sun Valley 

 
Absent:  Martha Burke – Mayor, City of Hailey 
  Jacob Greenberg – Commissioner, Blaine County  
 
Staff:  Walt Femling – City Administrator, City of Sun Valley 

Jade Riley – City Administrator, City of Ketchum  
  Shellie Rubel – City Treasurer, City of Ketchum 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Bradshaw called the meeting to order at 2:03 PM. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 
REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR 
None. 
 
REMARKS FROM THE BOARD 
None. 

 
ACTION/DISCUSSION/PRESENTATION 
1. Presentation by Fly Sun Valley Alliance, Carol Waller. 
Carol Waller, Fly Sun Valley Alliance, presented their budget for FY22. She went over national trends and 
pointed out that the big question is the Delta variant; business travel may not bounce back as fast this 
fall as initially predicated. She then discussed their FY22 strategic goals. Some of those goals included 
maintaining core non-stop flight routes, enhancing frequency of flights in the winter-fall-spring, 
continuing to increase marketing to locals, and gathering and analyzing data.  

 
2. Presentation by Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Scott Fortner. 
Scott Fortner, Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, stated that they are cautiously optimistic for the future. 
They have ongoing concerns, such as the smoke in the valley, the staff shortages, newcomers’ 
behaviors, etc. Next, he touched on their winter outlook and opportunities such as the Epic Pass and ski 
movie inclusions. Lastly, he touched on their tactics, messaging approach and where they are directing 
their advertising  

 
3. Consideration and possible approval of the proposed Sun Valley Air Service Board Budget for 

FY2022 for the expenditure of Local Option Tax (LOT) revenues received by the Sun Valley Air 
Service Board for taxes payable from the period of 10/1/21 through 9/30/22. 

Jade Riley, Ketchum City Administrator, explained the draft budget, which is based upon estimated 
revenues received from each of the contributing cities. He recommended completing the FY21 audit 
before distributing the anticipated fund balance. 
 

 



Page 2 of 2 

Motion to approve the FY22 budget as presented.  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley  

SECONDER: Neil Bradshaw, Mayor of Ketchum 

AYES: Bradshaw, Hendricks 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(d) to consider records that are exempt 
from disclosure as provided in Chapter 1, Title 74. 
 
Motion to move into Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(d) at 2:42 PM.   

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley  

SECONDER: Neil Bradshaw, Mayor of Ketchum 

AYES: Bradshaw, Hendricks 

 
Motion to return to Open Session at 2:58 PM.  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley  

SECONDER: Martha Burke, Mayor of Hailey 

AYES: Bradshaw, Hendricks 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn at 2:59 PM.  

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Peter Hendricks, Mayor of Sun Valley  

SECONDER: Neil Bradshaw, Mayor of Ketchum 

AYES: Bradshaw, Hendricks 

 

Meeting adjourned at 2:59 PM. 

                
                                                                   __________________________________________ 
      Neil Bradshaw, Chair 
 

_________________________________ 
Peter M. Hendricks, Secretary/Treasurer 



           1% LOT Contribution                                      Expenses
1% LOT 

Generated
1% LOT 

Received Sun Valley Ketchum Hailey TOTAL
Communities' 
Direct Costs

SVASB Adminsitrative 
Budget Funds for Contracts

Fund Balance -                                  
Oct-20 Dec-20 36,567.37 177,324.51 6,615.97 220,507.85 -6,546.86 -3,025.00 210,935.99

Nov-20 Jan-21 28,030.56 169,956.42 3,111.82 201,098.80 -6,375.14 -75.00 194,648.66
Dec-20 Feb-21 72,930.72 303,537.35 6,216.56 382,684.63 -6,527.27 -75.00 376,082.36
Jan-21 Mar-21 49,539.90 223,630.77 7,784.62 280,955.29 -6,604.11 -75.00 274,276.18
Feb-21 Apr-21 63,886.05 245,042.16 11,981.15 320,909.36 -6,809.73 -75.00 314,024.63
Mar-21 May-21 74,448.14 260,706.77 11,786.05 346,940.96 -6,800.18 -75.00 340,065.78
Apr-21 Jun-21 35,960.38 153,617.35 6,023.16 195,600.89 -6,517.79 -675.00 188,408.10

May-21 Jul-21 42,900.76 182,153.65 6,880.82 231,935.23 -7,809.82 -75.00 224,050.41
Jun-21 Aug-21 100,816.18 266,093.28 15,925.40 382,834.86 -7,003.00 -75.00 375,756.86
Jul-21 Sep-21 138,835.72 349,573.46 29,240.44 517,649.62 -7,655.44 -75.00 509,919.18

Aug-21 Oct-21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6,222.66 -75.00 -6,297.66
Sep-21 Nov-21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -6,222.66 -75.00 -6,297.66

Total 643,915.78 2,331,635.72 105,565.99 3,081,117.49 (81,094.66) (4,450.00)
Budgeted 607000 2,156,452.00                102886.02

36,915.78                 175,183.72                   2,679.97                  

                            Fly SV Alliance                                      SVMA
Budget 1,000,000 Budget 1,129,000
Remaining 0 0% Remaining 0 0%

1% LOT 
Generated

1% LOT 
Received

Funds for 
Contracts

% of Available 
Funds Owed Funds for Contract Invoiced Amount Available Funds Check

% of Available Funds 
Owed Funds for Contract Invoiced Amount Available Funds Check

Oct-20 Dec-20 210,935.99 40% 84,374.40 60% 126,561.59
Nov-20 Jan-21 194,648.66 40% 77,859.46 162,233.86             (162,233.86)         1140 60% 116,789.20 243,350.79                   -243,350.79 1141
Dec-20 Feb-21 376,082.36 40% 150,432.94 60% 225,649.42
Jan-21 Mar-21 274,276.18 40% 109,710.47 260,143.42             (260,143.42)         1144 60% 164,565.71 390,215.12                   -390,215.12 1145
Feb-21 Apr-21 314,024.63 40% 125,609.85 60% 188,414.78
Mar-21 May-21 340,065.78 40% 136,026.31 261,636.16             (261,636.16)         1147 60% 204,039.47 392,454.25                   -392,454.25 1149
Apr-21 Jun-21 188,408.10 50% 94,204.05 50% 94,204.05

May-21 Jul-21 224,050.41 50% 112,025.21 206,229.26             (156,229.26)         1156 50% 112,025.21 102,980.00                   -102,980.00 1152
Jun-21 Aug-21 375,756.86 50% 187,878.43 109,757.30             (159,757.30)         50% 187,878.43
Jul-21 Sep-21 509,919.18 50% 254,959.59 -                            50% 254,959.59

Aug-21 Oct-21 -6,297.66 50% 0.00 50%
Sep-21 Nov-21 -6,297.66 50% 50% -                                  

Total 1,333,080.72 1,000,000.00 -1,000,000.00 1,675,087.44 1,129,000.16 -1,129,000.16
amount over budget 333,080.72 Budget reached final payment amount over budget 546,087.28 Budget reached no payment



SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
INVOICES TO BE PAID 

Through:  September 17, 2021

Vendor Date Invoice # Description Amount

Fly Sun Valley Alliance 6/30/2021 268

1% LOT Collections June 2021 (August Contract 

Services) 109,757.31                  

Total Invoices to be paid 109,757.31$                



Invoice
Date

6/30/2021

Invoice #

268

Bill To

Sun Valley Air Service Board
Attn: Shellie Rubel & Jade Riley
City of Ketchum

Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.

PO Box 6316
Ketchum, ID 83340

P.O. No. Terms

Due on receipt

Project

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

1% LOT Collections June 2021 - FSVA Contract Services August 2021 109,757.31 109,757.31

$109,757.31



 

 
FSVA CONTRACT SERVICES RENDERED TO SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD 

AUGUST 2021 

AIR SERVICE 
 
AIR SERVICE DEVELOPMENT 
 Reviewed/monitored/analyzed weekly flight booking reports, monthly performance reports 
 Ongoing research/analysis of seat, enplanements, load factors, fares for SUN and competitive 

markets 
 Finalized negotiations with airlines regarding 2021/22 air service schedules and contracts 
 Ongoing communication & meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, 

stakeholders  
 Prepared materials for Air Service Board reports, invoices, etc. Attended meetings as needed. 
 Worked with VSV and other partners on air service marketing efforts, promotional air voucher 

management 
 
LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY OUTREACH 
 Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and social media channels; updated website as 

needed 
 Continued work on 2021/22 SUN winter air service schedule 
• Created/coordinated/executed FSVA/FMA joint local public outreach campaign via local 

publications 
• Created/executed ongoing FSVA local marketing & PR for air service (print, digital).  
• Attended ongoing/weekly/monthly meetings of FMAA board, VSV board, WRV Tourism Coalition, 

Blaine County Economic Business Recovery Committee, and other community/stakeholder 
meetings  

• Provided information regarding air service to inquiries from local and other travelers 
 
RESEARCH/OTHER 
• Continued implementation of summer online air passenger survey at SUN, ongoing review of data 
• Continued work on compiling/tracking relevant news and comparative data and information on air 

service  
 

 
 
 
FLY SUN VALLEY ALLIANCE     PO BOX 6316    KETCHUM, ID  83340    info@flysunvalleyalliance.com 












	2. Copy of FY 20-21 Cash Flow and Payment Schedule (002).pdf
	Payment Schedule for 20-21




